AGENDA FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
July 14, 2015
6:00 pm
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118, California

This meeting will not be available for videoconferencing.
Any individual who requires disability-related accommodations or modifications including auxifiary aids and services in
order fo participate in the Board meefing should contact the Superintendent or designee in writing.
Public inspection of agenda documents that are distributed to the Board less than 72 hours hefore the meetling, will be made
available at the Sierra County Board of Education, 109 Beckwith Road, Room 3, Loyalfton, CA, 96118, and posted with the online
agenda at pitp./fawww sierracountyofficeofeducation.org (Government Code 54957.5)

A CALL TO ORDER
(Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded.)

ROLL CALL
FLAG SALUTE

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

m O o D

INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Correspondence
2. Superintendent’s Report (Dr. Grant will report at the August meeting.)

3. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/14 to 6/30/15**

4. Staff Reports (5 minutes)
5. SPTA Report (5 minutes)
6. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes)

7. Public Comment — This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
governing board on any item of interest that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the governing
board whether or not it is listed on the agenda. Five minutes may be allotted to each speaker and a
maximum of twenty minutes to each subject matter. (Education Code 35145.5; Bylaw 9322;
Government Code 54854.3)

a. Current location
b. Videoconference location

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held June 17, 2015**
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of June 2015**



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Agenda
July 14, 2015

G. ACTION ITEMS
1. New Business
1516-01 Adoption of Resolution No. 15-001, Fiscal Year End 2014-2015 Budget Revision™

1516-02 Discussion and Possible Action/Loyalton High School Track-Middle Field

H.  ADVANCED PLANNING

1. Next Regular Board Meeting will be held on August 11, 2015, at Downieville School,
130 School Street, Downieville CA 95936, beginning with Closed Sessmn as needed,
at 5 pm and the Regular Board Meeting at 6:00 pm

2. Suggested Agenda ltems
a. _
b.
c.

I ADJOURNMENT

A, M AT

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Supgrintendent
Secretary to the County Board of Education

*** prior month handout
** enclosed
* handout

SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

AGENDA
2



WYpeg §L0Z L It (T1vgY) ez/es auusupy 10} pajelsuss

uonesnp3 jo adI0 AUno euslS - L00

Z 10| ebed

(N = &yealg afied *

L=

suBiq [o vy =

1[0 ‘N = ¢eaig sbed pung '

N = {PUnd SOVS 2L

= 108l00 ‘A = ¢S0V PORMISIY

SLivL0Z 1e8p |edsld

aouejeg-Aewwng 199(qQ Junosoy

eL0je9s1d

34v253 | 'N = ¢se|Iqer pue $1essy ‘N = ¢S3r pajsodun ‘Z| = Poled ‘GLOZ = JBaA [B9SId ‘N = SUIIO/AUING '} = BID) 'sucissiuliag Jasn Aq pausilld  uonseieg
GGZEY'Y SH'e¥0'6E Q0'Z8Y'Ey 00'vzL'se ssopuag io} sjuswasibeqng 0015
Twize't 81L'2L2'68 o 00'006'29 00°889'YS 000% 3000 104 |B30L
#0199 S'LEE'0E 00'L2TL'e2 00’8612 yewdinb3 pazi|eydeouoN oory
05°G1Z'E 06'+82'2 00°005'S 000059 deaxdn siolyaA oY
00862 00294 o 0000 -00°000°Z oo sanddng aoWo OEEY
18'8LL 64128 00'00E" S 00°00E'} sejddng spUnoIg [EIPOISNY ran
L0°500'9 £6'€5L'LE 0065442 00°065'LL saljddng pue sjeusje 00t
68’ LL'BLE'E 00029'c [EuBIe SoURIBjaY puB Aleidl] oozy
ZL'6LOEE 88'115'582 oo’ 00'285'gLE 00'£06°52€ 000 199l 104 [EJ0L
00'89.'0Z 00'894'92 00°894'92 aXEYSPUEH UBp|0D LOBE
-9L'+5¢ 9L220'01 00'€TL'S 00'G6S'0L sse|D uoesuadioD Sie%Iom Z00E
-84'L9Z 65'558°04 0076501 00'6LF' LI oiue) UoESUBAWOD SISHIOM L0OE
S s¥EsL - 00'28) 0D'E9) o L. peussen INg | Z0gg.
-6E°L ge'09l 0059l oo'8Lt pelEayIpa) INg L0gE
SE'EBr'Z 59'8/l'8L 00'299'08 00'861'28 SEID S)joUSE BuBjlapm B tHESH zove
PO'SYR'Y 96'9E¥'64 00782 '¥8 00'+82'18 U sjjsuag 3le)iap B UNesH LOVE
. 188Gl lgzet'y 00'002'Y © 00229 - - suonisa payisser) IEdIpely [2iee.
LIVl LL959' 00°288'y 00°066't UoHIsOd pejedyiuen sleaipaiy LLEE
-VE'GSS ¥E 1828l 00°ZEL'LL 0081561 suopisod pelisseld Iasvo Z0EE
-06'68 06'68 SUOISGd PBIBOYINRY |ASYO LOEE
vI8L9 - 98'96Z°6Y.. . 00'9.6'6Y. 00'S50'6F SUONISOJ PRYISSEID SHad Z026.
5901 S04k sliofisod pejesiiyad syad LOZE
6E'67) 19" pBY 00wy 00'89€ SUOIISOS Palssel) SIS 20LE
-81°00¢ 81'6YE'62 00°8Y0°62 00'stL'LE SUONISOH PAjEOHED SHLS LOkE
0z'gse'e 08'08E°SLE oo’ 00'9EL'9LE 00'96¥'LEE 0002 12el00 Jos 1E30L
S TALT ) TA R 00'98€°S 002189 S6UIR|REG PelISSEl JoUl0 0062
G60ZE'Y - SU'BRY'ZEL 0051022} gogla'eet - JEIS 90O [eDjuyDs L, [E0lBID 00¥2
0¥ 006'| 0F'592'66 00'65€'26 00°2bL'96 uwpy siospuadng palyisseld 00€2
€5’ LI £5'000°0L 00'685'6 00'84%'S selejeg yoddng payisseid 002z
ev'L08'e 1§'G89°EL 00°L8E'LL 00'681'26 s8llejes ,Sephy [BUOHINASL 0012
-0L'P9s°L 0lL'26v°ZEE (Hi 00'888'08E oo'eZe’sze 0001 32el4o Jog [ejoy
oLele vT'LE8°'50L - 00'}SL'90L -00'¥08'S0L o : WPy Jos|aledng peleoles . 00E:
06852 0L'ore'zo 00'660°€9 00'Z02'E9 Jeg Hoddng |idng psjeoyipan 00z
-00'0%8'| 00022 00'00 00'ZsL's s2SNg pajeoliLen 413
-0.'962 9.'vE8'19) 00°8EZ 19} 00'592 61 saie[eg sJayoeal 0014
pund ueg - Lo pund
souejeg Ul e RS .. ... jobpng JeBpng SRR — —
Junodoy o._-_z._m:&xm. __.E_maEq__u_:m_. DL, pesiaey © ... paydopy _ :o__:___L__owu_n_ walao

sunp ybnodyy sasuejeg




WyvE'g §10Z L Inr (TTvEY) BZIED suUsUpY Jo} pajeiauss

uonREsnpI Jo 830 AN0Y BHIAIS - LOO

¢ $0 Z abed (N = 2eaig obed ‘| = sHBIQ [40 ¥ = 1A [A0 'N = éxeaug aBed pund ‘N = &pund 8OVS 'J-1 = 1030 ‘A = £8100Y pajolsay
! N ‘N = 4SOIIGEIT PUB S18SSY ‘N = £53r peisodur) 'Z) = PoUSd ‘GLOZ = JBaA [BOSIY ‘N = aullyOreulue ‘) = BIO) 'suoissilliad Jasn Ag palajlid  uoposieg
-18'€9L'22 18°118°CT6°) 00 00°$$0°006°L 00°998'068°L uonEsNpY JO 8a1YG AHunoy euals - Lod B1o Jo} [BjoL
~69°LZ8'Y9T 69'268'C5E 0’ 00'590°68 00" ZEL'00Y 0002 10elgo pue sjunoosse esuedx3 ‘g1 pund 1o} [0l
-L6'e2L'6e LB'E80'ES 00'09E'el 0021009 1| pUNp@jU| PEZLIOYINY JBUO 6L9L
-8.€01'528 82°808'00% 00'504'5L 0000 OVE Ay yBnouy-ssed Jo sispsuell LiZs
S3Y LSO - 91 pund
Z8°¢90'ZrE 81'526°895'L a0 00686018} o0'6vL°06%"L sUNOJ9e esuedxs pue Lo pund Jo) [ejo]
L¥LoE8Z 65°€29'991) 00" 00'sZ2'¢6l oo 000 108100 404 [E}0L
00’ $1802) Joaulpu|pioddng Qg ales
oo 00°'000°05 1 : 00°000°05 4 oLisi(] 0} SIgjsUBIL JBUIO IV LBZL
Woe'ee 8GEZY'SL 00°5ZL'EY amleq 019 1800 $520X ‘UodIn| L
6972008 L1'6BO'EL 00 00°ZELEY 007ZEL'9E 0009 120[q0 Joj |ejoL
68°0L LL'BRO'EL 00'00L'EL 00°00E'9 wewdinb3 00r9
00'Z£0'0E 00°'2€0'08 00'ZE0'0e ng jo juawanoidwy pue Gujpling 0029
aF 18z skl Z5°682'86¢ 00" 00" LLO'SPS 00°20S'CEP 000s 3aalqo Jo} (ejoL
91'¥8. #8508 00°009'} 00'00L'2 SUQIRDILNWILIOY 0065
CEVARLELL 89'AG¥008 - ¢ 000 LY 00°'829'¢62 - - S80lag pajoRIua] | 0185
LLBLZ £2°022°L 00005} 00°008'L 5§89 ¢ §301M9G JAUIO 8085
00°000'1 00°000'L 00°000'2 sucpenoben 9085
00°€66 00'€65 00°€65 esuadxy jauLIos)ad 5085
00's8y - 00l 00005 . 00005 : . . suojjealignd [efe £085 -
00°GEP P D0'SLE 00°0SL¥L 00°005°2¢ sanineg |eba 1088
oo 00'00%'8 00008 0o 00t's Buninsuog |eusissajoid 0085
00’ 1500 euld Jo 4L aLLs
6¥'650'2 LGOPS 00°009'Z 0070082 SUDN 'siieday ‘sasea ‘S|ejuay. 0095
85682 ZyrLe'8 000026 00°00Z'6 sorusg Buideayesnoly uojesedg 0058
0028 Q0'BLZ'6 00°00€'6 000501 8oueInsu| oovs
§6'8EL'E SULEL'EZ) 00°028'SL 00046°2) diysiequiaiy pue seng 00ES
pg'gse's ri'gel'sl 007180'22 bo'beiol ~ eousigjuoD puUB jpAeL R [
(ponunuos) pund uen - 1p pund
. eduefeg - o o : - yebpng - . yofipng Lo L R
junosy - mHPUSX3 - pelequinauF L oodney _ paydopy uopdussed welo -

SlivLOZ Jedp |easly

aunp yBnouy) saouejeg

aaue|eg-Alewiwng y39[qQO unossy BLOJEDSIS



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEEETING OF THE
SIERRA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION
June 17, 2015
Sierra County Office of Education, 109 Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118

A. CALL TO ORDER
President TIM DRISCOLL called the meeting to order at 6:15 pm.
B. ROLL CALL

PRESENT: Mr. Tim Driscoll, President
Ms. Sharon Dryden, Vice President
Ms. Patty Hall, Clerk
Mr. Allen Wright, Member
Mr. Mike Moore, Member

ABSENT: None
VACANT: None

D. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA WITH THE FOLLOWING CHANGES:
1) Action Item 1415-124 moved to the Superintendent’s Report
2) Add Consolidated Application approval to the Consent Calendar (standard bi-annual approval
mandatory.)
3) Pull Action Item 1415-128. Additional reconfiguration required.
MOORE/HALL
5/0

E. INFORMATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Superintendent’s Report
a. Contracts will be renewed for the Speech and Occupational Therapists for the 2015-2016

school year

b. Middle Field Project — field will be turned, graded and replanted this summer

¢. SARB Report (handout) — the Board requested more detail regarding success rates for next
year’s report

d. Addendum to Agreement between Sierra County Office of Education and Sierra-Plumas
Joint Unified School District, Contract No. 2013-04C to add Transitional Kindergarten
Services and Payment

2. Business Report
a. Board Report-Expenditures by Object 07/01/14 to 5/31/15
b. Second Interim Report Certification Letter from California Department of Education

3. Staff Reports (5 minutes) - none

4. SPTA Report (5 minutes) —none

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 17,2015
5. Board Members’ Report (5 minutes) - none
6. Public Comment — The public comment opened at 6:17 and closed without comment.
F. CONSENT CALENDAR
1. Approval of minutes of the Regular Board meeting held May 12, 2015
2. Approval of bill warrants for month of May 2015
3. Authorization to submit the Consolidation Application
DRYDEN/HALL
5/0
G. ACTION ITEMS

1. New Business

1415-113 Adoption of Resolution 14-006, Budget Revision

MOORE/HALL
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
HALL: AYE
DRISCOLL: AYE
5/0

1415-114 Adoption of Resolution 14-007, Set Superintendent Salary
MOORE/WRIGHT
ROLL CALL VOTE:
DRYDEN: AYE
MOORE: AYE
WRIGHT: AYE
HALL: AYE
DRISCOLL: AYE
5/0

1415-115 PUBLIC HEARING-Collective Bargaining Disclosure Statement**

This is an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the governing board on
the Collective Bargaining Agreement, Item 1415-116, 117, 118, and 119 listed on this Agenda
under Action Items. The public hearing opened at 6:21 and closed without comment.

1415-116 Completion of Bargaining, Administration, 2015-2016 Negotiations
MOORE/DRYDEN
5/0

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 17, 2015

1415-117

1415-118

1415-119

1415-120

1415-121

1415-122

1415-123

1415-125

Completion of Bargaining, Classified Employees, 2015-2016 Negotiations
MOORE/DRYDEN
5/0

Completion of Bargaining, Classified Management Employees, 2015-2016 Negotiations
MOORE/DRYDEN
5/0

Completion of Bargaining, Confidential Employees, 2015-2016 Negotiations
MOORE/DRYDEN
5/0

Adoption of the 2015-2016 Local Control and Accountability Plan
WRIGHT/ HALL
5/0

Adoption of 2015-2016 Budget and the Criteria & Standards Report
MOORE/WRIGHT
5/0

Public Hearing for California Department of Education Certification of the Sierra County
SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan
The public hearing opened at 6:28 and closed without comment.

Adoption of Sierra County SELPA Annual Service and Budget Plan
WRIGHT/HALL
5/0

July 2015 Sierra County Board of Education Meeting

MOORE motioned to cancel the July 14, 2015, regular scheduled board meeting and to set
aside July 21, 2015, as a tentative date for a special board meeting.

MOORE/HALL

5/

NOTE: THIS MOTION IS NULL AND VOID. Since this meeting, the Board realizes that
California County Board of Education regular meetings are required monthly. A regular
meeting will be held on July 14, 20135, at 6 pm at Sierra County Office of Education, 109
Beckwith Rd., Room 4, Loyalton, CA 96118.

BOARD POLICIES AND ADMINISTRATIVE REGULATIONS
MOORE motioned to approve Items 1415-126 through 135 excluding 128.
HALL seconded.

5/0

SCOE
Minutes



Sierra County Board of Education
Regular Meeting Minutes
June 17, 2015

1415-126

1415-127

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4161.1, 4361.1, Personal Illness/Injury Leave,
revision

Approval of Administrative Regulation 4261.1, Personal Illness/Injury Leave, New

1415-129

1415-130

1415-131

1415-132

1415-133

1415-134

1415-135

This Item was pulled for further reconﬁ guratlon

Approval of Exhibit 4112.9, 4212.9, 4312.9, Employee Notifications, revision
Approval of Board Policy 4143, 4243, 4343, Negotiations/Consultation, revision
Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 5111, revisions
Approval of Board Policy 5113.1, Chronic Absence & Truancy, revision
Approval of Administrative Regulation 5126, Awards for Achievement, revisions
Board Policy 6170.1, Transitional Kindergarten, NEW

Approval of Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6174, Education for English
Language Learners, revision

H. ADVANCED PLANNING

1.

SEE ITEM 1415-125 NextRegular Board Meeting has-been-canceled: If a special meeting is
necessary, it will be scheduled for July 21, 2015.

Next Regular Board meeting scheduled: Auwgust-H;2015; Dovwnieville Scheol, Downieville;
€A; July 14, 2015, beginning with Closed Session, as needed, at 5 pm and the Regular Board

Meeting at 6:00 pm.

L. ADJOURNMENT

Adjourned at 6:23 pm.
DRYDEN/MOORE

Dr. Merrill M. Grant, Superintendent
Secretary of the Board of Education

SCOE
Minutes



Wv.€'8 GLOZ 2 Inr {TTvdy) ezJeD suuslpy Jo) pajelauas uoneanp3 jo adylo Auncy eusls - L0

‘pancidde 2q ey Supssaid

I4VDS3 BU} Yey) popuUswodal s1)| "s9)snd] 0 pleog ay) Jo UolleZuoyjne pue >u__on_ SJoUIsIT oY) Y 20UBPICIOE Ul PINSs] Uaad 2ABY Sy08UD m:_umoma a8l
#5'998'¥E | ¥4 pun eojueg joouyog Aunog 10
unowy pasusdxg Wnon yaeysn uopduasaqg pung

Aewwung pung

vo'eEY'ae 1z 308U JO JOqUINN [RI0L
Leze SISNIdX3 TIAVYL "1dNS 668510 MNYE SN GL0Z/0E/90 Z0Z¥1000
_ o : : - SINVMEHYM-E
00°GL : $334 F0IAYAS YNvE 8085-10 - NOILY2Na3 40 I01440 ALNNOD VHUTIS  510Z/0£/90 10Z¥1000
L0°56 $334 30IAYTS MNvE 8085-10 NOILYONQI 40 301440 ALNNOD VIS SLOZ/OE/B0  00ZPL0Q0
£8'209'0} ZzsL0'e TIVMINIS 0185-10
LO'eBS'y TIvmIId 00¥¥-10 NOILYHOJHOD NMN - SLOZ/08/90 66171000
00°682°1. . S30IAYES ADVYIHL TYNOILYNO00 olgs-lo - L0 'LOW 'N3ASHYW 3MS3T S102/0€/90 86171000
51'99 JOVIMAWIID ¥3d 0025-10 LNVHO TIHHIN  §L02/08/90 LBLF1000
00°08 LO3roud NIAYYD 00€FL0 AdYN ‘ATAVA  SLOZ/0E00 96171000
96'LLY 86'802 _ W3IQ ¥3d 6685710
BE'80Z C U NRIa¥ad 002510 o HLINDSY 3S0Y  §102/0€/90 56171000
89'825'} MOOEIYW TTvMINI 007710 YIS LINWNS ‘THOLS T1ddY  $102/0€/00 611000
L2 W3IQ ¥3d 007510 LHOIMM NITTY  §102/80/90 £6L¥1000
vg'162 LL9E 3SNIdX3 13N4 6686-10
9L'GLL © . 3SNad¥31End 0026-10 .
LO'GY 3SNadxX3 1an4 0geP-10 HIDYAOA  S10Z/80/90 617000
00zl 62'225 SASNIJXI TIAVYL "LdNS 8685-10
b.'965 SISNIXA T3AVHL 0025-10
_ 16°2) . SNOHNITHD 00E#-10 MNYE SN §102/80/90 LBLPLO00
oL'gsL'al 01’825t} JONVHNSNEHLTYAH SL 3NNP 9660,
00'0L2'¢ JONVHNSNI HLTYIH 1 INNP §EG6-10 dNOYD ADNVHNASNI $TO0HIS ALNNOD ML §102/80/90 061¥1000
00°001 3SUN0OD 93M V514 002510 NOILYDNAZT 40 31440 ALNNOO YINONOS  §102/80/90 BEL¥LO00
81'esl NIQYVO A 00EP-10 . TUYMAEYH YHY3IS  5102/80/90 281¥1.000
99'LEL §31ddNS dOHS 00710 HILNIO JWOH AT TIVA VHHAIS  §102/80/90 L81¥1000
582 W31Q ¥3d 002510 FHOOW AN 5102/80/90 981¥1000
86'062 NIQHVO TAd QOEV-10 $10NQ0¥d 153404 WOYLSIOH NOLTIIN - §10Z/80/90 871000
~ INaW3IHOY _
00TIL'S - INVLINSNOD A3 LOVHINGD 001510 _ SILHMMOW VHvaEXvYE  §102/80/90 #81¥1000
h:3- ) IDIAN3S TYOINLOIT 005510 D3dD STILNILN ALYIEN  $102/80/90 EBL¥1000
£8'661 JOVITIN/WEIC ¥ad 002510 LNVEO TIMMAN  5102/80/90 Z81¥1000
junouy junowy pasuadxg L JUBLLILLIOYD 1elqo-pund Jo Japip Yy 0} Aed @)eq ¥o8yn lequinN
b LIS . R ) H904D

5102/0€/90 UBnoJy) 5102/10/90 pejeq s}asuD

Hoday pieog oz L Kkegbey



WVZE'8 SLOZ 2 I '(T1vaY) eZies) suuslpY 1o} pajeIauaD uoleaNp3 J0 2310 AUNoH BLIAIS - 100

‘pancidde aq syoayo Buipsosud
U} JEY) PRPUBLLLLIOTS) S1 ) '$98]SNI] JO pieog SU} JO UOIKEZUOUINE pue A0Ijod S10MSIC] 94} Yiim 8OUBPIOIDE U| PONSS! Uaadq aAey syoau) Bulpacaud suy

EEAPEE

$o'eey'se (unowy %oeyn) jeN

00" Anger xe] sejeg pledun ssa

POEEP'BE (K4 SHITYD JO JSYUINN [B10L

01'8.5'EL ! Buuean |0lAed 9/
unowy pasuadxg WUN0D ¥I9YH uonduoseq puny

Aewwng pung

JUnoUly

junowy pasuadxsy JUaLUIOY »afgo-pung 10 12pJ0 2y 03 Aed ajeq ¥o8ys daquinN
yoeysn. . : . o .

¥oeyp
5102/0£/90 uBnoiyy 1.0z/L0/90 Peeq SHI2UD

uodey pieog oz Aegdbey



SIERRA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION
RESOLUTION NO. 15-001

Fiscal Year End 2014-2015 Budget Revision

WHEREAS, the 2014-2015 budget was adopted June 18, 2014, and

WHEREAS, unanticipated income and liabilities providing changes to the budget
expenditures necessitate intrafund transfers,

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to amend the Budget in
accordance with Section 42600 of the California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary at the close of any school year to transfer between funds to
permit payment of obligations at close of year in accordance with Section 42601 of the
California Education Code, and

WHEREAS, it is necessary from time to time during a fiscal year to use unbudgeted fund in
accordance with Section 42602 and make appropriation of excess funds in accordance with
Section 42610 of the California Education Code, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that an attached year end 2014-2015 Budget
Revision is made in accordance with California Education Code 42600, 42601, 42602, and
42610.

Passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the Sierra County Office of Education
Governing Board, July 14, 2015, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTENTIONS:
ABSENT:
VACANT:

Patty Hall, Clerk



AVYSZ0L §10Z £ 1M (HLINDSYY) yinbsy asoy o} pajesausg uonjeonpg jo 8910 Auncy euels - |00

PR ALER bag au7 Aq paos *p| yurq Jaysuel] 1ebpng Aq padnols)  uonosies

aduejeg pund o} abueyn jaN # 19
eouejeg Bupseyg o} sbueyn 19N # L8

00'6Z8'9Z anuaaay o} abueyo jaN # 19
00°628'79Z asuadx3 o) sbueyd JaN # 19
000002 3 AsY 914 % [py Lobsien go 200-202€-0022-0000- -0060-10 |9

00000z 3 Aoy 914 %9 fpy AoBajen 9o

00'¥01'52e S| A9Y 914 % Ipy AloBsjeD 3 A 004-2828-0000-0000- -0000-0L &
00°62.'68 3 A2Y 914 g [py AoBajen IA 200-6192-00£6-0000- -0000-9L 12
00'v01'522 3 !

A2y 914 g [py AoBeied 3o 200-112£-0026-0000- -0000-9L

“adA

" sjuswog

Ay gl4 9 [Py Aobejen a  MEWILOT
[enuepy A0NOS e P

SS3INISNg Juewpedag PBISOd

SLOZ/L/L 'HLINOSYY Pieaig

GLOZ 1e9A |€0S14 £6.L0L # U1 Jojsuesy 3oBpng

yoysdeusg tajsuel) 1obpng egglajsuel]yabpng



